Adrienne Downs

From: janet@gsaudits.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: comtec cloud 214

100%

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2015 12:28 PM

To: janet@gsaudits.com

Subject: RE: comtec cloud 214

Sorry, | was out Monday and Tuesday. What percentage does he own?

From: janet@gsaudits.com [mailto:janet@gsaudits.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 12:27 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: FW: comtec cloud 214

Importance: High

Hi Adrienne,
Please confirm if you can now move forward with reversing the dismissal.

Thanks

Janet Brown

GSAssociates

6250 Shiloh Rd., Suite 240
Alpharetta, GA 30005
678.304.6472 - Direct
www.gsaudits.com

From: janet@gsaudits.com

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2015 8:47 AM
To: 'Adrienne Downs'

Subject: RE: comtec cloud 214
Importance: High

Hi Adrienne,

ComTec Systems, Inc is owned by Michael Vertolli, who is a US citizen. Business address is 2658 NW Blvd, Vineland,
NJ 08360. Thanks.

Let me know if you need anything else to reverse the dismissal.
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Thanks for your assistance!

Janet Brown

GSAssociates

6250 Shiloh Rd., Suite 240
Alpharetta, GA 30005
678.304.6472 - Direct
www.gsaudits.com

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2015 4:26 PM

To: janet@gsaudits.com

Subject: RE: comtec cloud 214

It was dismissed because we were missing the ownership information for ComTec Systems Inc. Attempts to contact
someone were made but never returned. If you can get me the missing ownership information, | can reverse the
dismissal and put it on the next Accepted for Filing PN going out. Thanks.

Adrienne

From: janet@gsaudits.com [mailto:janet@gsaudits.com]
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: FW: comtec cloud 214

Importance: High

Hi Adrienne,
Just following up on below. Can you please advise what the issue (if any) is going on with this filing?

Thanks,

Janet Brown

GSAssociates

6250 Shiloh Rd., Suite 240
Alpharetta, GA 30005
678.304.6472 - Direct
www.gsaudits.com

From: janet@gsaudits.com
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 4:45 PM
To: 'Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov'




Subject: comtec cloud 214
Importance: High

Hi Adrienne,

| checked the status of the 214 we prepared for the above reference client and it says "dismissed by delegated
authority". Can you please advise what this means and how we could resolve this as soon as possible.

File number: ITC-214-20141117-00300

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.
Tahanks

Janet Brown

GSAssociates

6250 Shiloh Rd., Suite 240

Alpharetta, GA 30005

678.304.6472 - Direct
www.gsaudits.com




